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SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
AMENDMENT 01

N40085-15-R-0046
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Page 2 of 3

Inquiry
#

RFI

Government Response

1

Would the Government consider extending the
completion for Relevant Projects to 7 years? We
have noticed 7 years as being the normal
requirement on several recent NAVFAC
procurements. The downturn in the economy
coupled with the Government's recent
construction budget challenges has resulted in
fewer completed projects within a 5 year period.

No, the completion period is
unchanged at 5 years.

The RFP states to submit the following with the
proposal submission: "SF1442, signed with all
amendments acknowledged; Price Proposal Form;
Copy of Representation and Certifications from
ORCA; Bid Bond; Vets-100; Include a cover page
with Solicitation Number, Solicitation Title, Prime
Contractor Name, Address, Phone Number, Fax
Number, DUNS, Cage Code, Point of Contact,
phone number, and email address." Please
confirm the Price Proposal and Bid Bond do not
have to be submitted with the Phase 1 proposal as
these are typically submitted in Phase 2.

Price Proposal shall not be
submitted with the Phase 1
proposal per Section 10 of Page
1.

Since an ACASS is not available for government
design-build contracts, please confirm if it is
acceptable for a design-build prime contractor (as
the Offeror) to submit the design-build prime
contractor’s CCASS evaluation as evidence of past
performance of the design partner, if the design
partner of the featured project is the same as the
proposed design partner.

Yes, it is acceptable.
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In a government design-build project where the
prime construction contractor holds the design-
build contract, government clients are frequently
unwilling to fill out PPQs for the contractor’s AE
design-partner, since there is no direct contractual
relationship between that government client and
the AE firm. Please clarify if a PPQ, filled out by
the design-build contractor, is an acceptable
evaluation for the AE partner’s design past
performance, since the contractor is a client of
that AE firm.

The contractor is not considered
a client of that AE firm for these
purposes and should not submit
a PPQas such. Per Page 12:"If
the Offeror is unable to obtain a
completed PPQ from a client for
a project(s) before proposal
closing date, the Offeror shall
complete and submit with the
proposal the first page of the
PPQ, which will provide contract
and client information for the
respective project(s)."

If an existing CCASS discusses both design and
construction within the CCASS evaluation, will it be
acceptable for the CCASS to be used for a project
that is used for both design and construction
experience within Factor 2?

See response to Inquiry #3.

Will it be acceptable if the Offeror uses a recent
existing PPQ if the PPQ obtains similar information
as the PPQ-0 form provided in the RFP? Also, will it
be acceptable if the Offeror uses a recent existing
PPQ if itis an existing PPQ-0 form provided in a
previous RFP?

Yes, both scenarios are
acceptable.

The RFP states "The offeror shall submit (1)
original, marked “Original”, and (1) copy, marked
“copy”, in a separate three ring binder (1&/1/2
inch. minimum)" for the Price Proposal. Will the
Government please provide how many copies are
to be submitted with the Phase 1 Technical
proposal?

See response to Inquiry #2.

Factor 2 - Experience, Part (a), Subparagraph (2) -
Design Experience, indicates that the design
portion of the project experience shall have been
completed within the past 5 years. Is it acceptable
to use projects with construction completion
within the past 5 years in lieu of design completion
within the past 5 years? We have seen the
construction complete date utilized in recent RFPs.

No, the design must be
completed within 5 years per
Page 11.

(End of Summary of Changes)



